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OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY CONSERVATOR OF FORESTS, KARWAR DIVISION, KARWAR-581 301

weCw=ecs: 08382 226365 m.s%:o : 08382 220617
No: B4/GFL/FCA/CR-13/2018-19 Dtd: 30-12-2019
To,

Conservator of Forests,
Kanara Circle,
SIRSI.

Sir,

SUB: Diversion of 34.98 hectare of forest land for construction of Vented
barrage across river Gangavali in Agsur, Hebbula, Heggarmakkigadda,
Kavalalli villages of Karwar division in favour of Assistant Executive
Engineer, Karnataka Urban Water Supply and Drainage Board
(KUWS&DB), Karwar

REF:1) Nodal Officer & Additional Principal Chief Conservator of Forests
(Forest Conservation) FCA., Bangalore’s Proposal No:FP/KA/
WATER/27276/2017 and A5(2)/K/GFL/CR-07/2017-18, E-office file
No.KFD/HOFF/A52K(GFL)/42/2018-FC E-65787 dtd:24-12-2019

2) Executive Engineer, Karnataka Urban Water Supply & Drainage
Board, Division, Karwar’s letter No: EE/KWR/WS/AE/2019-20
dtd:12-09-2019

As per the EDS raised by Additional Principal Chief Conservator of Forests (Forest
Conservation) and Nodal Officer, (FCA) Bangalore CA Suitability Certificate and CA Scheme
prepared at the present rate in accordance with Para 2.8 of the rates of FC Guidelines are
enclosed herewith and same has been uploaded online. This is for your kind perusai and
needful action.

Yours faithfully,

Deputy ConsW& 2]~
Karwar Division, Karwar.

Copy submitted to the Additional Principal Chief Conservator of Forests, (Forest
Conservation) and Nodal officer (FCA) 3t Floor, Aranya Bhawan, 18t Cross, Malleshwaram,
Bangalore for favour of kind information.

Copy to the Executive Engineer, Karnataka Urban Water Supply & Drainage Board,
Division, Karwar for information.

Copy to the Range Forest Officer, Mastikatta and Assistant Conservator of Forests, Ankola
sub-division, Ankola for information.



